

**Salem School PTO Board Meeting  
November 7, 2019 - Meeting Minutes**

**Attendees:**

Board Members: Nikki Eisenbraun, Melanie Imbrogno, and Jessica Hull

Other: Vivki Szpylman, Amanda Grooves, Missy Heilgeist and Brooke Anderson-Gazda

Call to order at 6:35 PM by Nikki.

**Minutes:** A motion was made by Melanie, seconded by Nikki. Motion approved.

**President's Report:**

- Directory information went out. We need to push it more to get more people on it. Nikki will make a flyer to go home with more info!
- Market Day is back and Nikki will create a flyer (may go with the directory one).
- Check on text message service. Can we do this with the school's software?
  - Nikki will see about attending the next School Board Meeting to work with the School Board to encourage our event promotions.

**Treasurer's Report:**

- Money coming in from Halloween Party, Action Territory, Movie Night. Antioch Pizza did amazing!!
- A motion was made by Nikki, seconded by Jessica. Motion approved.

**Secretary's Report:**

- Nothing to report

**Events:**

- Action Territory Night did great in September! The October night only had 2 participants. The money from that night will be on the next check.
- Antioch Pizza Night did great!
- Movie Night did great!
- Halloween Dance notes:
  - Check-in line fix
  - Add a box for other kids that might not be in school
  - Bigger area for crafts
  - More slots for sign-ups, maybe add a miscellaneous sign-up section
  - Maybe longer time for kids, or separate time, maybe on a Saturday

**Upcoming calendar events**

- Skate Night - November 8
- Bake Sale Need items
- Movie Night - Angry Birds 2!
- Santa Breakfast
- The waterpark tickets flyer will go out! This event is a first-come and first-served event.

- Kringle Spring dates Feb.21 request back Mar. 11 Pick up March 30
- Carnival Dinner
  - February 22nd, from 3 - 6 PM
  - Possibly having the Mr. Scheele's Jazz Band Play
  - There was a discussion about having an exotic pet show or petting zoo.
  - There was a discussion about having a bounce house?

### **Fundraising**

### **Spiritwear**

- **Going out again!**

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 PM by Nikki, seconded by Jessica. Motion approved.